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UNTUK INDONESIA ADIL & BERADAB

RE: New article from JESI

ESC <manuela.tvaronaviciene@jssidoi.org> 6 September 2019 18.01
Kepada: bambang.tjahjadi@feb.unair.ac.id

Dear authors,

Your paper is received, thank you for interest in our journal.
| kindly want to warn you that there is a publication fee of 950 Euros,
which has to be paid after a paper is reviewed and accepted for publishing.

Your paper is pre-screened. Could you, please, add the newest sources and
provide a list of companies, which were questioned, say in Appendix. Please
send your accomplished paper as Word attachment

Looking forward to hearing from you
Best regards
Prof. Manuela Tvaronaviciené

From: jssidoi@)jssidoi.org [mailto:jssidoi@)jssidoi.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 12:19 PM

To: manuela.tvaronaviciene@jssidoi.org

Subject: New article from JESI

Title: ECO-ORIENTED CULTURE AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: ROLES OF INNOVATION
STRATEGY AND ECO-ORIENTED CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT IN MANUFACTURING SOEs,
INDONESIA

Authors: Noorlailie Soewarno; Bambang Tjahjadi

E-mail: bambang.tjahjadi@feb.unair.ac.id

File:
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Your paper prepared for publishing (20)
SUBMISSION <submissions@)jssidoi.org> 20 Agustus 2020 00.34
Kepada: bambang.tjahjadi@feb.unair.ac.id

Dear Dr. Bambang Tjahjadi,

Please find attached your paper prepared for publishing.

Please check if everything is OK

Looking forward to hearing from you

Best regards

Prof. Manuela Tvaronaviciené
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RE: Your paper prepared for publishing (20) (1)
SUBMISSION <submissions@)jssidoi.org> 21 Agustus 2020 23.13
Kepada: Bambang Tjahjadi <bambang.tjahjadi@feb.unair.ac.id>

Thank you very much.

Here goes the final version©

From: Bambang Tjahjadi <bambang.tjahjadi@feb.unair.ac.id>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 6:05 PM

To: SUBMISSION <submissions@)jssidoi.org>

Subject: Re: Your paper prepared for publishing (20)

Dear Prof. Manuela Tvaronaviciené,

| have made slight changes in the paper. The change is shown in the attached pdf file while the word file is the one | have
corrected.

Best regards,
Bambang Tjahjadi

Pada tanggal Kam, 20 Agu 2020 pukul 00.29 SUBMISSION <submissions@)jssidoi.org> menulis:

Dear Dr. Bambang Tjahjadi,

Please find attached your paper prepared for publishing.

Please check if everything is OK
Looking forward to hearing from you

Best regards

Prof. Manuela Tvaronaviciené
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